
KEY NAMES
Chairmen of the Parish Meeting of Teffont Evias 1894 to 1934

	Name
	Dates
	Comments

	Rev. J J. Hewitt
	1894 to 1913
	He died in either late 1912 or early 1913.  

	Mr J Scamell
	1913
	There was no rector at the time of the April 1913 meeting

	Rev Sir Douglas Scott
	1913 to 1914
	Soon after his induction in June1913, he was declared bankrupt and  then prosecuted for bigamy and it seems improbable that he ever attended a Parish Meeting to be elected as Chairman

	Rev G T Miller
	1914 to 1920
	 

	Rev O Worme
	1920 to 1929
	 

	Rev Keatinge Clay
	1929 to 1934
	 1934 was the year after which he has no further Parish role (ecclesiastical)


Chairmen of the Parish Council of Teffont Magna 1895 to 1934
	Name
	Dates
	Comments

	Rev Clarke
	1895 to 1897
	He was not a Councillor but was co-opted by the 5 Councillors as Chairman.  Wiltshire County Council wrote to the Parish Council saying that as such he could not vote (except as a casting vote)

	Rev C H Cook
	1897 to 1902
	 

	Mr D Darling
	1902 to 1905 
	In 1904 and 1905 he proposed that the Teffont Magna Parish Council be downgraded to a Parish Meeting and amalgamated with the Teffont Evyas Parish Meeting - this did not happen.

	Rec C H Cook
	1905 to ?
	As there were no Parish Council Meetings or Annual Assemblies between 1913 and 1919, it is difficult to identify for how long Rev Cook remained in office - his name is not in minutes for a Parish Council dated August 20th 1914

	Colonel F Kennedy Shaw
	1919 to 1934
	In 1934, with the amalgamation of Evyas and Magna, the number of Councillors in the new “Teffont Parish Council” was increased to seven, the current number. 


Chairmen of Teffont Parish Council - 1934 to the present
	Name
	Dates
	Comment

	Colonel F Kennedy Shaw
	1934 to 1946
	He originally lived in Kings Orchard and was agent to Lord Bedislo; when he retired from this position, he moved to Bathurst Cottage. Following the setting up of Teffont Parish Council in 1934, he was elected as the first Chairman – from 1934 to 1946. The election that latter year was the first with a secret ballot

	Mr W F Crouch
	1946 to 1955
	The owner of Manor Farm until he sold it to the Potter Pitcairn partnership in 1963

	Major General Ranking
	1955 to 1961
	Lived in the Malthouse

	Mr W F Stokes
	1961 to 1968
	Gamekeeper on Manor Farm

	Mr J A M Pitcairn
	1968 to 1983
	Bought Manor Farm from Mr Crouch

	Mr B Wilde
	1984 to 1987
	Lived in Greystones and farmed Home Farm, Teffont Evyas

	Mr J Webb
	1987 to 1991
	Lived in Yew Tree Cottage and built the Shire Horse Centre

	Mr D J Parker
	1991 to 1999
	Lives in Home Close and runs the Valley News

	Mr E R Long-Fox
	1999 to 2013
	 

	Mrs S  Willan
	2,013
	Lived in Bridges until they left the village

	Mr D Wood
	2013 to the present
	Owns Manor Farmhouse


Vice-Chairmen of Teffont Parish Council 1934 to the present - in many years no Vice Chairman appears to have been formally elected
	Name
	Dates
	Comments

	Mr R F Crouch
	1931 to 1946
	Brigadier Willan appears to be be filling this role through much of the 2nd World War

	Mr W Stokes
	1946 to1952
	Gamekeeper on Manor Fam 

	Mr C Lever
	1952 to 1955
	 Blacksmith

	Mr W Stokes
	1955 to 1961
	 Gamekeeper on Manor Farm

	
	
	

	Mr W F Crouch
	1961 to 1968
	 

	Mr J A M Pitcairn
	1968
	 

	Mr R Lever
	1968 to 1969
	 Antiquarian, Undertaker and Builder

	Mr W F Stokes
	1969 to 1973
	 Gamekeeper on Manor Farm

	Mr B H Wilde
	1973 to 1978
	 Tenant of Home Farm, Teffont Evias; lived in Greystones

	Mr J Webb
	1979 to 1983
	Lived in Yew Tree Cottage and built the Shire Horse Centre 

	Mr J A M Pitcairn
	1983 to 1987
	 

	Mr Moffat
	1987 to 1995
	 

	Mr E  R Long-Fox
	1995 to 1999
	 

	Mr D Parker
	1999 to 2000
	 

	Ms C Jacobs
	2000 to 2003
	 

	Mr B Kenwood
	2003 to 2012
	 

	Mrs A Ridley
	2012 to 2013
	 

	Mr D Wood
	2013
	 

	Mrs R Bull
	2014 to the present
	 


Clerks to the Parish Meeting of Teffont Evias and to the Parish Councils of Teffont Magna and of Teffont
	Name
	Dates
	Comments

	M r E C Horrell
	1903 to 1904
	The position is formally that of Assistant Overseer to the Teffont Evias Parish Meeting;  he resigned after a year

	Mr Seamark
	1904 to 1934
	The position is formally that of Assistant Overseer to the Teffont Evias Parish Meeting but this was to metamorphise to Clerk

	Mr Thomas Edwyn Wright
	???? To 1906
	He was “negligent” in the role of Assistant Overseer to Teffont Magna Parish Council

	Mr Seamark
	1906 to 1934
	Sometime during this tenure, the role as Assistant Overseer to Teffont Evyas Parish Meeting changed its name to that of Clerk - he held that position for both Evyas and Magna

	Mr Seamark
	1906 to 1934
	Sometime during this tenure, the role as Assistant Overseer to Teffont Magna Parish Council changed its name to that of Clerk - he held that position for both Evyas and Magna

	Mr Seamark
	1934 to 1943
	Schoolmaster at Chilmark.  In 1934, he took over as Clerk to the new Teffont Parish Council.  He resigned in 1943 after almost 40 years in the role because of “age and problems of travelling”

	Mr T I Philipps
	1943 to 1969
	He had previously been a Parish Councillor

	Mr A D Gledhill
	1969 to 1977
	He was also the local RDC Councillor (Mere and Tisbury)

	Mr E R Long-Fox
	1977 to 1984
	 

	Mrs J Pitcairn
	1984 to 2000
	 Wife of Mr J A M Pitcairn

	Mr M Clemitson
	2,000
	 

	Mrs Z Faulkner
	2001 to 2013
	 

	Mrs C Churchill
	2013 to 2015
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